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Halifax, M. S., 
November 21st, 1923,

î* H* Burnett, Esq., 
Charlottetown Guardian, 
Charlottetown, P, E. i.
Bear Mr. Burnett:

Many thanks for »your letter of November 19th, with 

I find by reference to 
our Charlottetown

reference to the Eraser Mitchell 
files that Mr. Rueben MacDonald, 
given us a

case. our
correspondent, has

oa the inquiry, and that the Canadian 
covering ail the eeeeione held

reasonably good service 
Press has carried stories

to date. On 
we laid down in

the occasion of the first 
Montreal upwards of three

session in October, I find 
hundred and fifty words.

On the strength of

I'your letter I wiredfMr. MacDonald

tonight.
no attempt on the part

for a summary of the case to date, nnd we are carrying this
Please be assured that there was

of the Canadian Press to supress anything. 
With best wishes.

Sincerely yours.
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